8:35: 37 AM

CALL TO ORDER

Co-Chair

Thonpson

HOUSE FI NANCE COWM TTEE
April 19, 2016
8:35 a. m

called the House Finance

meeting to order at 8:35 a. m

VEMBERS PRESENT

Representati ve
Representative
Representati ve
Representati ve
Representative
Representati ve
Representati ve
Representative
Representati ve
Representati ve
Representative

VEMBERS ABSENT

None

ALSO PRESENT

David Teal, Director, Legislative Finance D vision; Randal
Hof f beck, Comm ssi oner, Depar t ment of Revenue; Craig
Ri chards, Attorney Ceneral, Departnment of Law, Angela
Rodel | , Executive Director, Al aska Per manent Fund
Cor por ati on.
SUMVARY
HB 245 PERM FUND: DEPGCSI TS; DI VI DEND; EARNI NGS

HB 245 was HEARD and HELD in commttee for

Mar k Neuman, Co-Chair
St eve Thonpson, Co-Chair
Dan Saddl er, Vice-Chair
Bryce Edgnon

Les Gara

Lynn Gattis

David Guttenberg

Scott Kawasaki

Cat hy Munoz

Lance Pruitt

Tamm e W1 son

further consideration.

House Fi nance Committee 1

Committee

04/19/16 8:35 A M



Co- Chai r Thonpson di scussed housekeepi ng.

8:36:16 AM

#hb245
HOUSE BI LL NO. 245

"An  Act relating to the Alaska Permanent Fund;
relating to appropriations to the dividend fund;
relating to incone of the Al aska Permanent Fund;
relating to the earnings reserve account; relating to
the Al aska Permanent Fund dividend; naking conformng
anendnents; and providing for an effective date."”

Co-Chair Neuman MOVED to ADOPT the proposed conmttee
substitute for HB 245, Wrk Draft (29-GH2859\1). There
bei ng NO OBJECTIQN, it was so ordered.

8:37:24 AM

DAVI D TEAL, DI RECTOR, LEGQ SLATIVE FINANCE DI VI SION, stated
that he would be focusing on the cash-flow rel ated changes

in the newy adopted bill version |I. He spoke to the
docunent, "Cash Flow under HB 245, Legislative Finance
Di vision," which discussed cash flow by bill section:

Sec 7

Reduces royalties dedicated to the Pernmanent Fund from

new oil fields (post 1980) from 50% to the

constitutional mninmm of 25% That increases general
fund revenue by about $50m annually depending on the
price of oil.

Sec 8

Deletes the definition of income available for
distribution. That formula was based on earnings
during the preceding 5 years.

Sec 9
(b) Replaces the earnings-based “available for
distribution” formula in section 8 with a POW
cal culation. The nom nal payout to the general
fund is 5.25% but the effective payout will be
about 4.8% (in the long-ternm) if the Permanent
Fund corporation’s projections regarding real
earnings of 5% and inflation of 2.25% are
realized. The effective payout is |ower than the

House Fi nance Conmmittee 2 04/19/16 8:35 A M



nom nal 5.25% payout because the payout is based
on the average bal ance during the past 6 years.

M. Teal noted the chart under Section 9 that showed how
the POW was conputed; the table conmputed the FY17 payout,
t he year-end bal ance | ooked back 6 years - FY 17 woul d use
the FY11l through FY15 bal ance.

8:42:15 AM

M. Teal explained that the 5.25 percent payout on the 6
year | ookback average would be $2.4 billion, which when
divided by the FY16 balance, resulted in a payout of 4.6
percent. That percentage would nove through the years and
stabilize at approximately 4.8 percent.

8:42: 43 AM

Vi ce-Chair Saddl er asked why the cal culati on was based on 5
of the preceding 6 years and not sinply the last 5 years.

M. Teal replied that the provision existed so that
|l egislators would be aware at the beginning of the
| egi sl ati ve session how much noney was avail abl e.

8:43: 53 AM

Vi ce-Chair Saddl er asked whet her any uni nt ended
consequences would result fromthe 1 year gap.

M. Teal replied in the negative. He related that a higher
nom nal payout percentage could be used wthout actually
paying the noney out and failing to Kkeep pace wth
i nflation.

8:44:57 AM

Representative Gara asked why a flat percentage payout
anount had not been used in the equation.

M. Teal acquiesced that it was clear that the conputation
appeared to be based on a flat percentage, but it was based
on earnings, which was a volatile revenue stream The
equation could be stabilized by having a noving average.
Using a nethod that relied on balances, rather than
earnings, would stabilize cash flow imensely for both
di vidends, and for payout. He noted that the node

House Fi nance Conmmittee 3 04/ 19/16 8:35 A M



reflected flat dividends, which was the result of using a
nmovi ng average of bal ance i nstead of the interest earnings.

8:47:47 AM

Representative Gara asked whether the percentage used was
based on the last 5 years of the earnings on the fund.

M. Teal stated that it was not. He explained that the
current fornula used earnings, the bill would change that
to the wuse of +the balance. He said that this major
difference would stabilize the payout, both to dividends
and to the General Fund.

8:48:29 AM

Representative WIson wondered whether the legislature
could cap the dividend without instituting the changes
proposed in the | egislation.

M. Teal replied in the affirmative.
Representative WIson hypothesized that r at her t han

i mpl enenting the changes proposed in the  Dbill t he
| egi slature could sinply cap the dividend payout.

8:49:51 AM

M. Teal responded that the |egislature could appropriate
on an annual basis to do what the bill intended. The
difference was that the bill laid out a plan, rather than

acting on an ad hoc basis. He relayed that the |egislature
had not spent from the Earnings Reserve Account (ERA) in
the past, and that doing so would be a significant change.
He warned that a plan of action needed to be laid out
before the decision was nmade to spend from the ERA, in
order to maintain the safety of the Permanent Fund. He
believed that the bill was referred to as the Pernmanent
Fund Protection Act because, while it renoved earnings from
t he Permanent Fund, the fund would be shielded from being
over drawn.

Representative WIson recognized the separation of the
corpus of the fund fromthe ERA. She asked whether |eftover
funds from a capped dividend could be used directly in the
state budget. She expressed confusion that there were two

House Fi nance Conmmittee 4 04/19/16 8:35 A M



separate conversations occurring about the wuse of the
Per manent Fund.

M. Teal indicated that the legislature could just sinply
reduce the PFD payout in the first year, which would reduce
government expenditures by $700 mllion. He thought that
the concept of the bill was that the state would begin to
draw nmoney from the earnings reserve to fill the current
fiscal gap. He stated that the $700 mllion reduction would
be insufficient; the ERA balance, and the earnings of the
fund itself, could supply a payout of approximtely $2
billion annually to the General Fund. He |anented that
under either scenario the state would still face a deficit.
He thought that the admnistration's notivation behind the
bill was that if the deficit was going to be filed by
taking noney from the ERA, then the account would decline.
He warned that the decline would result in the eventuality
that the reserve would no |onger fund governnent - revenue
woul d need to be raised or severe cuts to governnent would
need to be inplemented. He thought that the plan attenpted
to plan for the future sustainability of the fund by
determining the anmount that could be drawn from the ERA

while still mintaining the real value of the Permanent
Fund. He asserted that the governor's intent was that the
bill would be acconpanied by raising of additional revenues

and cuts to expenditures. The fiscal gap was too big to
fill by any one solution.

8:56:48 AM

Representative Wlson felt that she was wi tnessing a "shel
gane." She thought that the public should understand that
the bill was essentially a tax.

Co- Chair Thonpson noted that Representative Paul Seaton,

Randal I  Hof f beck, Comm ssioner, Departnment of Revenue,
Craig Richards, Attorney General, Departnent of Law, and
Angel a Rodell, Executive Director, Al aska Permanent Fund

Corporation were in the gallery and available for
guesti ons.

8:58: 07 AM

Representative Minoz asked what would happen to the
di vidend calculation when oil prices were higher and the
POW was no | onger w t hdrawn.

House Fi nance Conmmittee 5 04/ 19/16 8:35 A M



M. Teal asked her to restate her question.

Representative Mnoz asked what happened to calculation
when the POW went to zero.

Co-Chair Thonpson believed that her question would be
answered further in the presentation.

8:58: 55 AM

M. Teal continued with his presentation:

(c) Ensures that 20% of the payout goes to dividends.
Under the Spring forecast, that will be about $500 to
$600 million annually. The remaining 80% of the payout
is subject to a dollar for dollar reduction as oil
revenue rises above $1.2 billion (adjusted for
inflation). The inpact of the payout limt is:

1. Zero when oil is below about $75/bbl. ($75 oil
generates about $1.2 billion in production taxes and
royalties (after reserving 20% of royalties for
di vi dends).

2. The payout is reduced by a dollar for every dollar
of oil revenue (less the 20% portion of royalties that
goes to dividends) between $1.2 billion and about $3.1

billion. The reduction occurs at oil prices between
about $75/bbl and $100/bbl as shown in the graph
bel ow.

3. Wien oil prices are above about $100/bbl, the POW
payout is reduced to zero and additional oil revenue
is spendable. Ceneral fund revenue available to spend
will be lower (relative to revenue without a limt) by
about $2 billion.

M. Teal stated that payout limt scenarios were
illustrated on the bar graphs on Page 2. He said that the
bars at the bottom of the boxes represented non-volatile
revenue, which included taxes and fees that did not depend
greatly on the price of oil. He added that the revenue
i ncluded corporate inconme tax for oil conpanies, so it
increased with oil prices, but was considered non-volatile.
He furthered that the green line on the left hand chart
represented the $2 billion payout, which was not expected
to be reduced in the future; however, the chart reflected
only FY17 nunbers. He said that as the Permanent Fund grew

House Fi nance Conmmittee 6 04/ 19/16 8:35 A M



the 5.25 grew as well, which neant that in 10 years the
payout could grow from$2 billion to $2.5 billion,

9:03: 04 AM

Representative Gara proclainmed that the state budget would
be unsustainable until a reliable source of revenue was
established. He highlighted sone of the consequences of
cuts to the budget |like the flat funding of schools and the
nmeager capital budget. He contended that no nenber of the
commttee would be able to secure funds for projects that
were inportant to their constituency (he specifically
menti oned the Knik Arm Crossing) because the state had no
money to spend. He spoke to the charts on Page 2, and
| amented that the scenario on the right would not fund a
capital budget. He preferred the chart on the left. He
| abel ed the chart on the right a "pathway to austerity." He
remnded the <conmittee that financial patterns were
cyclical, and that the Ilegislature should be debating
austerity neasures and not the adm nistration.

Co-Chair Neuman called a point of order. He argued that
letters from the Departnent of Transportation and Public
Wrks had indicated that conpleting the Knik Arm Crossing
woul d not cost the state any additional dollars.

Co- Chair Thonpson interjected that the commttee was not
debating specific projects.

Co- Chair Neuman agr eed.
Representative Gara attenpted to clarify his remarks.

9: 06: 39 AM
AT EASE

9:07: 01 AM
RECONVENED

M. Teal agreed that sone people could view the chart on
the right as a pathway to austerity. He suggested that it
could also be a pathway to sustainability. He explained

that $5 billion on the left chart could be reached at
$90/ bbl. However, the right chart showed that oil would
need to be at $110 in order to reach $5 billion. The entire
point of the provision in the bill was to establish a

revenue limt, which would then limt expenditures. He said

House Fi nance Conmmittee 7 04/ 19/16 8:35 A M



that the prior draft of the bill had elicited two responses
from Governor Wl ker; one was to inflation proof the fund,
and the other was to recognize the inportance of a revenue
[imt. He thought that the revenue |I|imt that the
adm nistration and the division had arrived at would work
and was flexible. He asserted that he |egislature could
make the limt work however they w shed, but it would not
change the fact that the revenue in the Spring Forecast

woul d still leave the state with a deficit. He thought that
the question should be whether the proposed plan in the
bill should be executed independently, or should it be

rolled in with revenue neasures and expenditure cuts. He
understood that rolling everything together could be nore
conplicated, and suggested that executing the plan alone
would allow for a based to be established, and for the
state to know how nuch revenue was available; the state
woul d al so be able to establish how nuch of a gap renai ned,
and could then focus the debate on whether the renaining
gap was filled wth expenditure reductions or revenue
enhancenents. He warned that to try to do all three at the
same tinme would result in too many | evers noving at once.

9:10:10 AM

Co- Chair Thonpson indicated that there had been di scussions
about limting the level of governnent by creating funding
restraints for future |egislatures.

9:10: 44 AM

Representative WIson wanted to see a spending cap in the
nodel .

M. Teal replied that the bill would Iimt volatile revenue
and would flatten available revenue at $4.1 billion. He
said that the revenue |limt would |leave the state wth

deficits; even as the state was reducing the POW payout,
wi thdrawals from the constitutional budget reserve (CBR)
woul d be required, which would require a supermajority vote
and woul d exert downward pressure on the budget.

9:12: 04 AM

Representative WIson asserted M. Teal was incorrect. She
spoke again of putting a revenue cap in the bill. She said
that the Fairbanks Northstar Borough had a cap that limted

House Fi nance Conmmittee 8 04/ 19/16 8:35 A M



spendi ng. She suggested adding a revenue cap into the
actual operating budget.

M. Teal stated that there had been a great anount of
debate on the issue. He rebutted that while the payout from
the POW could be capped, the ERA would still be avail abl e,
which would allow for nore than the cap to be spent. He
explained that if rules were to be set in statute, and
foll owed, the proposed plan would prove to be a revenue
cap. He stated that there was not a cap until oil reached
$75/bbl, the cap would be in place from $75/bbl to
$100/ bbl, after that the POW would be zero and any revenue
above $100/bbl would beconme spendable. He said that a

spending |imt could be inplenented, but t hat t he
| egislative legal services had advised that there was
already a constitutional spending |imt, and any |imt

i nposed that was stronger than the one that already existed
would be in conflict with the Constitution. He shared that
the problemw th the constitutional spending |limt was that
it had never affected spending; the Iimt sinply did not
work, and the conputations had always exceeded the anount
of expenditures that the |egislature had made. He said that
al though the revenue from the payout could be limted, a
future legislature could not be bound to by the limtation
of expendi tures.

9:14:59 AM

Representative WIson asked what the constitutional
spending limt was for the com ng fiscal year.

M. Teal responded that the |imt was based on 1981
expenditures, inflated by the cost performance index (CPl)
and by popul ation growth, and was typically several billion
dol l ars nore than any proposed budget.

Representative WIson voiced that the Constitution needed
to be changed.

Vi ce- Chai r Saddl er queried whether payout of |ess than 5.25
was an attenpt at inflation proofing.

M. Teal responded that the payout could not be conputed
for any year except for FY1l7 using the nunbers available in
the docunent. He referenced the box on Page 1, the years
FY11 through FY16 were the first 5 of the preceding 6 years
that would be used to calculate the nunbers for FY17. He

House Fi nance Conmmittee 9 04/ 19/16 8:35 A M



rem nded the commttee that the bal ances before FY 17 were
past bal ances, the current balance was higher, and the
payout was 4.62 percent of the current balance. He believed
that there was stability in |ooking back 5 years.

9:18: 35 AM

Representative Gattis referred to the notion that one
| egi sl ature could not bind future |egislatures. She asked
whet her the revenue Iimt had been nodel ed.

M. Teal responded that the revenue lint had been nodel ed,
but that the nodeling had never worked because the Spring
Forecast did not have oil prices high enough to generate
the revenue required to trigger the limt.

9:19: 52 AM

Representative Pruitt explained that the Spring Forecast
had not forecasted prices above $75, which was why the
nodel i ng coul d not be done.

M. Teal indicated that Representative Pruitt was correct.
He added that the revenue |limt had been designed to hold
revenue down at sustained high prices and to respond to a
one-year spike. He said that the problem that the division
faced in the nodeling was that under the Spring Forecast,
the state was nowhere near reaching the limt. He added
that if the price of oil went up in a year, then the
reserves would also increase because they would not be
spendabl e.

9:22: 02 AM

Representative GGattis stated that her desire to reduce
spendi ng outwei ghed her ability to enbrace the | egislation.

M. Teal said that even with the POW and forecast prices
the available revenue would never go up beyond $4.1
billion. He stated that having the $4.1 avail able neant
that there would always be pressure to spend no nore than
that, to do so would use up reserves and put the state back
in the position that it now faced. He relayed that the
[imt would not change how the nobney was spent, but would
change where the financial burden would be felt because of
t he spendi ng choi ces.

House Fi nance Conmmittee 10 04/ 19/16 8:35 A M



9:23: 39 AM

M. Teal noved on to Section 10:

Sec 10

(e) Allows an appropriation from the earnings
reserve account ( ERA) —wher e Per manent Fund
earnings accunmulate—+to the general fund. The
al l owabl e appropriation is reduced by the payout
limt if oil prices are sufficiently high. The
anount of this appropriation that is reserved for
di vidends is unaffected by the payout limt.

(f) Qutlines an inflation proofing nethodol ogy.
If the ERA balance is “confortably high”—defined
as four times the maxi mum all owabl e payout —+hen
the excess balance nay be appropriated to the
Per manent Fund pri nci pal .

M. Teal pointed out that subsection (e) would establish
the revenue limt, and made clear that 25 percent of the
payout woul d be reserved for dividends; 20 percent reserved
for dividends would not be reduced as oil revenue rose. He
spoke to subsection (f) and noted that the inflation
proofing nethodology would differ from the current nethod
by making it so that the state did not inflation proof
until the ERA balance was high enough to nmke people
confortable that future payouts were not in danger. He said
that when the balance was nore than 4 years-worth of
payouts the excess would be transferred to the principal of
the fund, this would serve as inflation proofing. He added
that the revenue |imt was tied in because as the payout
form the ERA balance was restricted at higher oil prices,
the balance would grow and trigger inflation proofing
transfers.

M. Teal discussed Section 11
Sec 11
Provi des for dividends conprised of
1. 20% of the POW payout described in section 8
(AS 37.13.140(b)). This amount is not reduced by
the payout limt in AS 37.13.140(c)
pl us

2. An anmount equal to 20% of prior year royalties
deposited in the general fund.

House Fi nance Committee 11 04/ 19/16 8:35 A M



M. Teal explained that the projections for dividends were
relatively stable at approxi mately $1000.

Co- Chair Thonpson understood that the way that the bill
presently read, Al aska residents would receive dividends of
$1000, over the next three years, but that nunber could
fluctuate.

M. Teal answered that the dividends would increase as oil
prices increased. He shared that production decline had
been Dbuilt into the nodel and that royalties would
nomnally affect the amount of the dividend. He said that
the real inpact on dividends cane fromthe POW payout. The
reserve balance would rise wth oil prices, increasing the
Per manent Fund balance; as interest rates increased and
earnings rose, the Permanent Fund balance would go up.
Therefore, 5.25 percent payout would go up, and the 20
percent of that that went to dividends would increase. He
communi cated that the nodel was responsive to oil prices
and to earnings rates.

Vi ce-Chair Saddl er asked how adjustnments to the states take
of oil production taxes affected the nodel.

M. Teal answered that as taxes on oil increased, the
vol atile revenue would increase, resulting in nore noney at
any given oil price, which neant that the limt would Kkick
in earlier. Dividends would al so increase.

Representative Gara did not believe that the current bil
version would result in a bal anced state budget.

9:32: 08 AM

Representative WIson wondered how the legislation would
financially inpact Al askan residents.

M. Teal responded that the econom c inpact could not be
projected by the nodel or any of the cash flow charts. He
believed that the intent of the legislation was to protect
dividends. He warned that wthout the legislation, or

sonething simlar, deficits would increase by $2 billion.
He asserted that the real concern should be the financial
i npact of not passing the bill. He said that not passing
the bill would result in a $3 billion shortfall, rather
than a $1 billion shortfall, which would have greater
economc inmpact. He relayed that a $3 billion shortfall

House Fi nance Committee 12 04/ 19/16 8:35 A M



woul d drain reserves quickly, and having no reserves would
make mai ntai ni ng current spending | evels inpossible.

9:34:19 AM

Representative WIlson felt that it was the responsibility
of the legislature to understand the fiscal inpact of the
bill.

M. Teal responded that there were three mgjor |evers
avai lable to address the deficit and he believed that it
woul d take a conmbination of all three in order to fill the
deficit.

Co- Chair Thonpson invited the admnistration to the table.
He asserted that it was not M. Teal's responsibility to
speak on behal f of the governor.

M. Teal relayed that the projected economc inpacts of
various actions on famlies of various sizes could be found
at http://ww. | egfin.akleg.gov/. He contended that the bill
did not address expenditure reductions or revenue
enhancenment, which were the other two levers in the overal
fiscal plan. He said that inplenenting the bill would
reveal how much of the financial problem remained, which
could help determ ne whether the remaining problem should
be addressed by expenditure or by revenue.

Co- Chair Thonpson reinforced that if the legislature did
nothing, and things continued at the status quo, the
reserves would run out in four years and there would be no
di vi dend.

M. Teal responded affirmatively. He warned that there
woul d be no reserves available in 3 to 4 years which would
force the state to revisit the idea of cutting expenditures
and/or raising taxes by a conbination of $4 billion. He
said that the bill would lower the deficit that would need
to be filled, to $1 billion.

9:39:40 AM

RANDALL HOFFBECK, COWM SSI ONER, DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE
stated that Gunnar Knapp had nmade it very clear that that
state should use the earnings of the Permanent Fund to help
fund gover nnent.

House Fi nance Conmmittee 13 04/ 19/16 8:35 A M



Representative WIson argued that the |egislature was not
going to be inactive on the budget. She felt that the ideas
that had been presented to fill the gap had not been
presented clearly so that the economc inpacts could be
studies by the legislature. She felt that levers in the
governor's overall plan existed in "silos."

Conmi ssi oner Hof fbeck responded that specific nodeling on
how each |ever would economcally affect Alaskan famlies
was not yet available. He contended that the various |evers
put for the by the governor were being considered as a
total, overall package. He said that one problem that the
adm ni stration faced was people holding on to the hope that
government spending would rise back to past spending
| evel s, and that the financial crisis would be short-term
He stated that DOR s Spring Forecast was consistent wth
what other oil price forecasting agencies had forecasted

He stated that the only way that the state would fill the
budget gap was by meking reductions in governnent spending,
using funds from the ERA, and exploring additional revenue
sour ces.

9:43: 55 AM

M. Teal clarified that the nodel was designed to run the
results of any conbination of |evers, and was capable of

merging results. He stressed that the bill only spoke to
one of the levers. He hoped that the commttee would
consider that the bill could not contain revenue neasures

or appropriation changes; the single subject rule and the
inability to conbine appropriation bills with bills of
substance allowed for only one topic to be addressed at a
time. He explained that the bill attenpted to maxim ze use
of Permanent Fund earnings in a sustainable way.

9:45: 19 AM

Representati ve Kawasaki understood that the bill was the
| argest part of the overall fiscal plan proposed by the
adm nistration. He shamed previous |legislatures for not
reigning in spending. He spoke to the great things that had
been done when oil was at $100/bbl. He asked whether the
revenue payout limt would hanper the ability of the
adm nistration to positively inpact the state.

Comm ssi oner Hof fbeck thought it was inportant to |ook at
the trigger points wthin the nodel. He said that the limt

House Fi nance Committee 14 04/ 19/16 8:35 A M



woul d not kick in until oil hit $70/bbl, and at that point
there would be a reduction in the draw from the earnings
reserve. He said that as a commtnent to the people of
Al aska, when oil prices becanme nore robust the draw on the
ear ni ngs reserve woul d be reduced.

9:49: 00 AM

CRAI G RI CHARDS, ATTORNEY GENERAL, DEPARTMENT OF LAW added
that when oil prices returned to the |evel where the state
had a sustainable budget, noney would not be drawn for
expenditures that were above a sustainable |evel.

9: 50: 03 AM

Representative Edgnon wunderstood that draws from the
Per manent Fund would cease when oil reached $70/bbl, but
that that was predicated on $4.1 billion spending.
Comm ssi oner Hoffbeck replied in the affirmative.

9:51: 02 AM

Representative Edgnon understood that the bill was a
conponent of a multi-year plan. He asserted that there were
political conmponents in ternms of revenue enhancenents. He
contended that the "reordering of Alaska's fiscal reality”
could not happen in one legislative session. He asked M.
Teal to respond to his comments.

M. Teal retorted that he could not speak to the politica

el enents of the coments. He referred to the docunent "LFD
Fiscal Moddel"(copy on file) He said that there were
expenditure reductions built into the nodel that the state
had already reached, and that the nodel reflected a decent
representation of the FY17 budget, wthout taxes. He said
that if further expenditure cuts were not nade, or if
addi ti onal revenue was not added, the state would continue
to have deficits. He said that to sone, the deficit
probl ems needed to be imediately addressed - while others
point out that reserves continue to grow, and the interest
earnings on those reserves was sufficient to fill the gap
wi thout reducing the reserves. He asserted that holding
expenditures flat was unrealistic. He stated that as fiscal

gaps went up, reserves would go down, the CBR conbined with
the earnings reserve had a lifespan of approximately 7
years before they were exhausted. He said that there were

House Fi nance Conmmittee 15 04/ 19/16 8:35 A M



many argunents at play; the future was uncertain. He opined
that all that could be shown was what was considered to be
a reasonable projection of the future. He said that each
legislator had to judge how essential it was to do
everything this year, or whether the problem could wait a
year or | onger.

9:55: 02 AM

Representative Edgnon felt that an interactive nodel that
revealed the inpacts of the governor's proposed revenue
enhancenents woul d be helpful to the conmttee. He spoke to
possi bl e changes in oil tax credits that could also alter
t he nodel nunbers. He wondered whether interactive nodeling
could be nmde available in order to help wth decision
maki ng.

Co- Chair Thonpson renarked that when the nodel was live in
Excel, revenue variables from sales tax, incone tax, and
notor fuel tax could be nodeled. He shared that as each of
the taxes were increased the anount of draw on the CBR
woul d be reduced.

M. Teal responded in the affirmative.

9:57:19 AM

Representative Gara felt that the revenue cap discussion
was comng late in the ganme. He offered his interpretation
of what woul d happen if the bill passed. He pontificated on
oil tax |egislation.

Co-Chair Thonmpson interjected that the conmttee had
di scussed the issue and had agreed on the revenue cap in
order to limt the growmh of governnent.

10: 00: 02 AM

M. Teal agreed that it was late in the session to have the
di scussion. He said that the revenue |limt had been a
primary part of the governor's original bill, and that he

had objected to the rewite because both the volatility
limt and the revenue limt, had been left out of the bill.

10: 00: 46 AM

House Fi nance Conmmittee 16 04/ 19/16 8:35 A M



Representative Gara felt that nore cuts were going to be
necessary, which would result in further loss of jobs. He
wondered why version | of the bill was better than the
previ ous version.

Comm ssi oner Hof fbeck noted that the current version of the
bill was not nuch different than the previous version. He
said that the current version would give the state nore
flexibility, and included $400 million in oil and gas tax
cuts and credits, and $450 nmillion in new revenues. He
contended that taxes and expenditure cuts would be
addressed in other |egislation.

10: 03: 21 AM

Vi ce-Chair Saddl er asked whether the state would gain form
building up the corpus of the Permanent Fund, or suffer a
net loss of 1 to 1, if the state did not inflation proof at
the 100 percent |level of the CPlI for several years.

M. Teal responded that inflation proofing was nore of a
phi | osophi cal idea than financial or technical. He
communi cated that from a nodeling and earni ngs perspective
it made no difference whether the noney was in the ERA or
t he Permanent Fund. He qualified that noney sitting in the
ERA could be spent, and once the inflation proofing
transfer was nmade, that nobney went into the corpus and
could never be spent. He urged that in a tine of downturn

t he ERA bal ance should be confortably high, able to weather
several years of poor returns and low oil prices, while
still providing a payout. He stressed that from a nodeling
perspective it mnmade no difference whether the state
inflation proofed or not.

Vi ce-Chair Saddl er countered that if there was a difference
in the managenent of the different funds, having noney in
the corpus invested nore aggressively for the long-term
could be a benefit. He thought that it could be beneficia
for the state to invest at a higher return.

10: 06: 31 AM

M. Teal responded that the two accounts comngled for
i nvestment purposes. He pointed out to the commttee the
provision in the bill that called for nobving nmanagenent of
the CBR to the Permanent Fund. He explained that it would
operate simlar to the Mental Health Trust Fund, and be

House Fi nance Committee 17 04/ 19/16 8:35 A M



managed by the Pernmanent Fund. He furthered that dividends
and the payout would not be effected. The Permanent Fund
would be allowed to take the CBR which was currently
invested at approximately 2 percent, and invest it as the
Per manent Funds was invested, earning 7 percent. The result
would be several $100 nillion per vyear in potential
earnings, while also allowing for the co-managenent of
liquidity.

10: 08: 09 AM

Vi ce- Chair Saddl er asked whether the chart on page two of
t he docunent, "Cash Flow under HB 245 version 1", presuned
the effectiveness of 400 percent roll over.

M. Teal replied that as the limt kicked in, the state
woul d spend less fromthe ERA. He acknow edged that the 400
percent and inflation proofing were related. He inparted
that the chart wasn't neant to offer projections after FY
17.

10: 09: 22 AM

Representative Guttenberg remarked on M. Teal's extensive
exposure to, and know edge of, policy debates. He felt that
wi thout a constitutional amendnent not mnuch could be "taken
off the table.” He admtted to being supportive of past
POW efforts. He verbalized that there were a variety of
ways to view the issue. He wondered whether M. Teal could
rumnate on the actions of past |egislators and whether
they had exercised discipline in their decision nmaking.

M. Teal replied that the situations had varied. He offered
that in many cases the legislature followed the rules that
were set down in statute. He furthered that Ilegislators
were very powerful people in the sense that they did not
have to follow rules. He used the Public Education Fund as
an exanple, which until recently had never been used for
anyt hing other than education. He added that the PCE fund
had been |l eft alone in the past and was now being eyed for
excess earnings. He relayed that legislators had the power
to take PCE funds and pay for a new ferry if they wanted
to. He said that the Constitution prevented the |egislature
from dedicating revenue, which gave the legislatures of
Al aska a | ot nore power than in other states. He noted that
the |l egislature had saved a | ot of nobney over tine, and the
noney had been designated and had followed its designation.

House Fi nance Conmmittee 18 04/ 19/16 8:35 A M



He countered that the legislature had taken endowrents for
science and technology and had done away wth them He
concluded that actions had varied over the years but that
the |egislature had been good about followi ng the rules,
given the fact that it was not bound to them

10:14:19 AM
AT EASE

10: 30: 22 AM
RECONVENED

Co- Chair Thonpson invited Angela Rodell to testify before
the commtt ee.

10: 31: 02 AM

Representati ve Kawasaki spoke to Section 7 of the bill. He
asked whether every field would eventually be called a "new
oil" field, as there would no |onger be pre-1980, old oil

fields. He wondered whether the evolution worried the
cor porati on.

10: 31: 48 AM

ANCELA RODELL, EXECUTIVE DI RECTOR, ALASKA PERMANENT FUND
CORPORATI ON, expl ai ned that the bill restored the
constitutional requirenment of 25 percent limt. She said
that the legislature had always chosen to save nore than
the 25 percent; the bill restored the constitutional limt.

Attorney Ceneral Richards interjected that with 50 percent
for the new, post 1980 oil the relative contribution had
been 30 percent. He stated that the vast anobunt of current
production on the North Slope occurred from Prudhoe Bay,
Kaparuk, and Al pine, which would likely remain the case
through the Iife of the North Sl ope.

10: 32: 56 AM

Representative Kawasaki he asked whether the drop in
percentage would allow the Permanent Fund to continue to
grow as it had been under 50 percent.

Ms. Rodell informed the conmttee that the fund's royalty
i ncone under current statutes was approxinmately $25 mllion

House Fi nance Conmmittee 19 04/ 19/16 8:35 A M



per nmonth. She said that the change outlined in Section 7
woul d not significantly affect the fund.

10: 34: 11 AM

Co-Chair Thonpson queried a gradual reduction in the
di vidend over the next few years from $2000 to $1000. He
t hought that a nodel of the drop could be hel pful.

Comm ssi oner Hoffbeck wanted to see whether such nodeling
affected the fund. He said that a $1000 dividend, versus a
$1500 dividend, would be equal to $350 mllion in savings.

Vice-Chair Saddler understood that one intent of the
| egislation was to reevaluate the use of earnings. He asked
how the intent should be interpreted by the average
Al askans.

Attorney General Richards replied that he read the intent
it both ways; that in three years the legislature should
revisit the question of using earnings, and that the plan
should be evaluated for performance after 3 years of
oper ati on.

10: 36: 36 AM

Vice-Chair Saddler probed the return percentages on the
ERA, the corpus, and on the CBR

Comm ssi oner Hof f beck responded that the corpus of the fund
and the ERA had the sane investnent portfolio. He said that
the CBR was currently invested nore conservatively, and had
al ways been invested for safety and liquidity. He shared
that the current years returns had been conparabl e because
neither fund had made nmuch noney. He stated that the way
the CBR was currently invested, long-term investnent
returns going forward woul d be substantially | ower.

Vi ce-Chair Saddler requested the actual nunbers for each
fund.

Comm ssi oner Hof fbeck would have to go back to his report
for the informtion.

Ms. Rodell said that the 10 year forecast for both the ERA
and the Permanent Fund was 6.9 percent.

House Fi nance Conmmittee 20 04/ 19/16 8:35 A M



Vi ce-Chair Saddl er queried the return expected on the CBR

Comm ssioner Hoffbeck replied that as it was currently
i nvested, long-termwould be roughly 2 percent.

Represent ati ve Kawasaki asked how the CBR would be nmanaged
if it were swept into the Pernmanent Fund.

Ms. Rodell answered that it would be invested |like the ERA
and the nental heal th trust account; however, t he
managenent of liquidity requirenents would necessitate the
corporation, the board of trustees, and DOR to establish a
pl an.

10: 40: 00 AM

Representati ve Kawasaki asked whether all funds would be
overseen by the sane nmanagers.

Ms. Rodell replied that part of it would depend on what
made sense considering how the CBR was invested. She said
that she did not wish to inadvertently cause |osses by
getting out of investments through the transfer mechani sm
She said that all involved parties were |ooking to maxim ze
returns and mnimze the costs.

10:40: 49 AM

Representative Gara spoke to different payout |evel that
had been discussed over the years. He asked whether there
was nmuch of a difference between a 5.25 percent and a 4.8
percent payout, given that the royalties were going into
t he Permanent Fund.

Ms. Rodell responded that the royalties were beconmng a
smal l er and smaller portion of the fund each year, and did
not provide the cushioned incone that they once did. She
said that the bulk value of the fund was from investnent
earnings. She relayed that she was not sure how nuch of a
cushion mneral royalty deposits would provide to the fund.
She said that the deposits were inportant to the fund, and
were required under the constitution, but were a relatively
smal | portion of the fund.

10: 43: 17 AM

House Fi nance Committee 21 04/ 19/16 8:35 A M



Representative Gara asked whether having a 4.8 percent
payout, rather than a 5.25 percent payout, would nake a
difference in the safety of the fund.

Ms. Rodell responded that every tinme that the payout
percentage was lowered it extended the [ife of the fund.

Representative Gara asked whether the 5.25 payout was a
safe | evel of payout given the returns on the fund.

Ms. Rodell took confort in the fact that the percentage
woul d be reviewed and could be adjusted in the future.

10: 43: 49 AM

Co-Chair Thonmpson wanted to know whether the governor
supported the current version of the bill.

Attorney General Richards stated that the adm nistration
supported the bill. He added that including a nechanism for
inflation proofing and the revenue |limt had been viewed as
favorable. He nentioned that there were sone technical
issues with how the revenue limt was currently drafted in
the bill, but nothing substantive. He said that the bill
acconplished the goal of maintaining the real value of the
Per manent Fund; the 5.2 percent was right on the line, but
had been shown in the nodeling as sustainable. He furthered
that the POW approach to the payout was reasonable and
that the anount of noney that would cone out of fund for
di vidend and the Ceneral Fund was within the range of the
governor's expectations.

Co-Chair Thonpson pondered the other pieces of the
governor's fiscal plan.

At t or ney Cener al Ri chards deferred to Comm ssi oner
Hof f beck.

Comm ssioner Hoffbeck felt strongly that revenue neasures
woul d be necessary in order to stabilize Al aska's econony.

10: 47: 11 AM

Co- Chair Thonpson asked whether the plan assured stability.

Ms. Rodell noted that nothing in the bill would affect the
core mssion or purpose of the corporation. She said that

House Fi nance Committee 22 04/ 19/16 8:35 A M



the corporation had been set up to nmnage the Pernanent
Fund and nothing in the bill affected the corpus of the
fund. She stated that there were added responsibilities
with the managenent of the CBR, but that the corporation
al ready managed the nental health trust and was famliar
wi th the managenent of noney. She asserted that nothing in
the bill affected how the corporation did the business of
maxi m zi ng the val ue of the fund.

10: 48: 23 AM

Co- Chair Thonpson asked whether additional personnel would
be needed to make the nmanagenent shift.

Ms. Rodell responded that DOR would still be responsible
for managing the assets of the Retirenment Managenent Board,
whi ch took up a considerable anount of effort on the part
of Treasury Division staff. She stated that the CBR was a
much smaller fund to manage and it did not appear that
addi ti onal personnel would be necessary to nmake the shift.

Comm ssi oner Hoffbeck concurred with M. Rodell. He felt
that the cash nanagenent aspect of the shift would take
addi ti onal work, but may not require additional staff.

10: 50: 08 AM

Representative WIson spoke to confusing between utilizing
the ERA, versus HB 245. She relayed to the commttee that
her constituency did not want the Permanent Fund dividend
to be touched. She asked whether the adm nistration planned
to better explain to the general public how the |egislation
woul d affect the dividend, and the effects of the other
parts of the overall fiscal plan.

Comm ssi oner Hoffbeck replied that the adm nistration had
been having the conversation with the public since June of
2015. He stressed that comrunication would continue for as
long as it was necessary to get the |egislation passed.

Representative WIson argued that the governor's nessage
was not reaching her constituency. She worried that the
other parts of the governor's plan could have negative
effects on various industries in the state. She felt that
industry had already suffered nore under the fiscal climte
than the state. She contended that the governor's origina

House Fi nance Conmmittee 23 04/ 19/16 8:35 A M



budget had not reflected any savings, and that there was a
big difference between a revenue cap and a spendi ng cap.

Comm ssi oner Hof fbeck responded that the governor's goal
was to establish a long-term sustainable budget. He said
that the governor was commtted to continuing to |ook at
areas where governnent could deliver services nore
efficiently, and nore cheaply. He insisted that reducing
the size of governnent alone would not solve the problem
additional revenue sources outside of the oil and gas
i ndustry, and the Permanent Fund were necessary to solve
t he problem

10: 54: 01 AM

Representative WIson asked why the surplus 400 percent
funds from the ERA would go back into the corpus, rather
than be distributed to Al askan residents.

Comm ssi oner Hoffbeck stated that as the noney was noved
back into the corpus it would grow the corpus of the fund,
and the returns associated with that |larger fund woul d grow
the size of the dividend.

10: 54: 54 AM

Attorney Ceneral Richards stated that the value of the
Per manent Fund would be preserved for future generations.
He added that inflation proofing was critical to the plan
because otherwi se the corpus would not grow over tine and
there would be no guarantee that the Permanent Fund woul d
be avail able for the next generation.

Representative WIson stated that she philosophically
di sagreed with the bill. She believed that the bill would
take a lot from Al askan residents while providing little in
return.

Co- Chair Thonpson countered that taking no action would
hei ghten the risk of the dividend disappearing conpletely
wi thin the next four years.

10: 55: 53 AM

Representative Gara expressed concern that «cutting the
dividend would disproportionately affect low incone
Al askans. He asked whether the plan would fit wthin the

House Fi nance Committee 24 04/ 19/16 8:35 A M



core mssion of the corporation if the draw were 5.25
per cent .

Ms. Rodell responded affirnatively.

Representative Gara opined that explaining the budget to
the general public required a mnultifaceted approach. He
argued that the small, established policy groups that the
adm nistration had comunicated its budget plan wth
represented a very small section of the general public. He
| amented that Governor Walker had not held town hal
neetings for people unaffiliated with policy groups to get
i nformati on about the state budget.

Comm ssi oner Hof f beck responded that the admi nistration had
held a substantial nunber of neetings; typically, town
hal I s wer e host ed by | egi sl ators. He sai d t hat
representatives from DOR had accepted every invitation to
speak on the issue. He pointed out that there was a
significant television canpaign. He shared that the nost
recent Rasmuson Foundation poll indicated that over 90
people in the state recognized that there was a fiscal
probl em

10: 58: 57 AM

Representati ve Gara appr eci at ed t he conmi ssioner's
response. He indicated that very few constituents attended
the town hall neeting in his district. He nmaintained that
the governor needed to connect with residents who were
unaffiliated with any policy group.

11: 00: 23 AM

Co- Chair Thonpson asked what the Al aska Permanent Fund
Board t hought of the POW net hod.

Ms. Rodell stated that the board had drafted a resolution
for a constitutional anendnment supporting utilizing the
POW payout of the fund. She said that the board woul d not
take a formal position because the bill would not affect
t he managenent of the fund.

11: 01: 17 AM

Vi ce-Chair Saddl er mentioned the exenption of t he
corporation fromthe state's procurenent code in Section 3.

House Fi nance Conmmittee 25 04/ 19/16 8:35 A M



He queried why sone groups would be exenpt and sonme would
not .

Ms. Rodell responded that the |anguage had been designed
after the exenptions been created for the Al aska Retirenent
Managenent Board. She stated that the request by the board
of trustees was to be able to react quickly to investnent
opportunities. She explained that there was sonetinmes due
diligence around investnent opportunities that required the
hiring of experts that were not fiduciaries to the fund.
The |anguage would allow for the professionals to get to
work imrediately on investnent decisions. She noted that
the section wuld require the corporation to adopt
regulations simlar to state regulations, and that the
corporation continued to work under the preview of
Legi sl ative Budget and Audit, which neant that it could
answer any questions before that conmttee.

11: 03: 34 AM

Vi ce-Chair Saddl er understood that the corporation wanted
to be exenpt from the procurenent code and planned to adopt
regulations simlar to the code. He asked whether the goa
of rapid response to investnent could be net by including
t he exenptions in d, e, and f of AS 36. 30.

Ms. Rodell thought that the biggest issue with the current
state procurenment code was the timng. Substantial tinme was
built into procurenent for protest, notice, and application
periods. She offered a personal exanple of the 8 weeks it
took her to procure an executive recruiter to help |ook for
a new Chief Investnent Oficer.

Vi ce-Chair Saddl er expressed continued disconfort with the
| anguage in the section.

Ms. Rodell replied that the |anguage was intended to make
roomto speed up the procurenent timefrane.

Co- Chair Thonpson surmsed that 8 weeks to hire a Chief
Financial Oficer was excessive and costly.

Ms. Rodell answered in the affirmati ve.

Vi ce-Chair Saddler asked why the exenption in subsection
(a) had not been excl uded.

House Fi nance Conmmittee 26 04/ 19/16 8:35 A M



Ms. Rodell asked where Vice-Chair Saddler was reading the
i nformati on.

Vi ce-Chair Saddler pointed to Page 3, line 7:

Not wi t hst andi ng any ot her provi si ons of this
subsection, the Alaska Permanent Fund Corporation
shall conply with the five percent preference under AS
36.30.321(a) and the requirenment that contracts for
| egal services be approved by the attorney general
under (d) of this section.

He added that there were also 5 percent preferences for
ot her Al askan groups in paragraphs (d), (e), and (f).

Ms. Rodell replied that she could not speak to how the bill
was drafted. She thought that the |anguage was neant to
recogni ze the corporation in the same way as the Al aska
Retirement Managenent Board and Al aska Housing Finance
Cor porati on (AHFC).

Co- Chair Thonpson recommended Vi ce-Chair Saddler direct the
guestion to the Division of Legislative Legal.

HB 245 was HEARD and HELD in commttee for further
consi derati on.

Co- Chair Thonpson discussed housekeeping. He recessed the
neeting to the Call of the Chair [Note: the neeting never
reconvened] .

#
ADJ OURNVENT

11: 07:18 AM

The neeting was adjourned at 11:08 a. m

House Fi nance Committee 27 04/ 19/16 8:35 A M



